
Oakwood Road School 
 

Location:   South side of Oakwood Road, just east of 

       Nicholson Road 
 

District: 6 

Built:  1918 

Closed: 1950s 

 

While the origin of the earliest Oakwood Road 

school houses is a little unclear, there was at least one 

19
th
 century building.  Real estate records indicate 

land purchases by School District 6 in 1850, 1875, 

1900 and 1916.  The existing building was built about 

1918. In 2012, during a drought, the current owner 

noted that the outline of an old schoolhouse 

foundation became visible in the dry grass east of the 

existing building.    

Oakwood Road School was closed during the 1950’s 

as part of the school consolidation.  The building was 

used for a time for equipment storage and was 

eventually sold and converted to a private residence.   

 

Oakwood Road School about 1950 

 

Oakwood Road School building, now a private residence 


